DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS. 131ST BOMB WING
509 SPIRIT BOULEVARD
WHITEMAN AIR FORCE BASE. MISSOURI

15 September 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR Lambert IAP ANG Personnel
Jefferson Barracks ANG Personnel
Cannon Range ANG Personnel

FROM: 131 BW/CC
SUBJECT: Environmental Commitment Statement

1. The mission of the 131st Bomb Wing, to include Lambert IAP, Jefferson Barracks Air
National Guard Base and Cannon Range is to train and equip skilled Airmen who provide full
spectrum, expeditionary, B-2 global strike combat support capabilities to geographic
commanders and the United States Strategic Command combatant commanders. The wing also
organizes, trains, and prepares a community-based force of ready Citizen-Airmen to defend and
serve the people of Missouri.

2. In accordance with AFPD 90-8, Environment, Safety, and Occupational Health Management

and Risk Management, and AFI 32-7001, Environmental Management, the 131 BW intends to:

a. conduct its mission in an environmentally responsible manner, complying with all
environmental laws and regulations and other applicable requirements

b. continually improve in all areas

c. setand review environmental targets, including those required by DoD, HAF, NGB,

and/or AFCEC
3. This statement will be communicated:
a. to the public through posting on the wing’s public website
b. to wing members by posting on unit bulletin boards

c. in person to vendors and contractors upon contract award

4. The office of primary responsibility for this commitment statement is the 13 1st Civil
Engineer Squadron Environmental Management Office at 314-527-8369.
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